
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Fresno Area Express ♦ Fleet ♦ Handy Ride 

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS 

ADDENDUM NO. 6 

FACILITY UPGRADE PROJECT 

Bid File 3839 

This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above entitled specifications for the City of Fresno with 
a scheduled bid opening of 3:00 P.M. February 1, 2022.

All changes and or clarifications will appear in bold underlined type. 

The attached documents have been made part of the specification: 

1. The Bid Opening Date has Changed to February 8, 2022. 

2. Questions are extended through February 1, 2022, 5:00 PM. 

3. Refer to attached RFI Questions and Answers.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 6 

��
BRIAN CETTI 
Capital Development Specialist 

The bidder shall sign below indicating he/she has thoroughly read and understands the contents of this Addendum. 

Signed: ______________ _ 

Company: 

This addendum is being distributed ONLINE only and will not be sent by U.S. Mail. The bidder 
shall submit a signed copy of this addendum with their bid. 

Addenda to date: 6 

******* 

A CATALYST FOR INVESTMENT BY KEEPING COMMUN IT/ES SAFELY CONNECTED. 

CITY OF FRESNO

bheiden
Typewritten text
AMG & Associates, Inc. 

bheiden
Typewritten text
Albert M. Giacomazzi - President 



 

******* 
A CATALYST FOR INVESTMENT BY KEEPING COMMUNITIES SAFELY CONNECTED. 

 
 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Fresno Area Express ♦ Fleet ♦ Handy Ride 

 

 

The following questions have been received for 3839 – FAX Bus Wash Facility Upgrade 
Project. 
 
 

• Regarding the bus wash, the plans referenced the specification for equipment but there were no 

equipment specs available in the original documents. Refer to response to pre-bid question #5. 

 
• Is the contractor getting the permits or FAX?  No FAX will be paying for permits 

 
• Is there a phasing plan?  This will be determined by the contractor and approved by FAX 

 
• Can you clarify the differences between Bid Item No. 20 and Bid Item No. 22? Bid Item 22 is 

specifically for the complete new washing equipment system and installation; Bid Item 20 is for 

all other work delineated and associated for the existing bus wash facility. 

 
• Is the EMS system to connect to Citywide EMS system? EMS does not connect to Citywide EMS. 

 
• Does GC have to pay for water/elect service on site? Water service yes, Electrical no 

 
• Would GC be able to use a temp office trailer on site? Yes  

 
• Is GC responsible to provide a temp trailer for inspector/architect? No 

 
• Do you anticipate a bid extension with the addendums coming out? No 

 
 

-Jiah Hong, Stantec 1/26/2022 

 



The Glass Shop Commercial 
2005 E. Main Street    •    Visalia, CA  93292-6740 

Contractor’s No. 879788 

(559) 732-5986   •   (559) 334-0030 – Fax 

www.theglassshop.com 
 

                                                                            RFI 
 

 
 
DATE: 01-24-2022  
 
TO: AMG  
 
JOB: FRESNO AREA EXPRESS FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS  
 
JOB LOCATION: 2223 “G” STREET FRESNO, CA. 93706  
 
 
        After looking at the plans   
 
What I am looking for:  
 
Spec section 08-51-13-1 aluminum windows call outs out more of a thermally broken fixed 
“window” from a storefront manufacturer, doesn’t call out a specific model of window. We were 
going to go in with 8400TL Kawneer window if this is acceptable. The details on plan A-611 
show more of a thermally broken storefront system which would be more like a 451T from 
Kawneer. On detail #11 it states, “inside set thermally broken aluminum window frame” and 
shows a storefront. Please clarify what direction you would like us to go an aluminum window or 
aluminum storefront.  
 
On detail #1 and #2 on plan A-500 states a glass block, but there is no reference to this in the 
specs, window schedule or on the floor plans, we want to make sure we are not missing 
anything or if this scope will be handled by others. Please provide more details on this window/ 
locations or model/ type.  
 
Please provide factory finish “color” for aluminum system on Plan A-610 window schedule, 
window “W1” states PT-2 painted finish which references dark bronze, this is offered in a 
anodized finish in lieu of paint and is cheaper than a painted finish. Please clarify finishes on all 
windows and if the dark bronze anodized is acceptable on “W1”?  
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Aluminum windows are to be used; verify that windows meet the standards in the
Specifications.

2. Glass unit masonry is called out on the building elevations (A-241 and A-242). Refer to
Spec Section 04 23 00 Glass Unit Masonry within the Technical Specifications.

3. Design intent for window W-1 is to match finish of adjacent door frame. W1 to be painted
as specified in Drawings.

- Jiah Hong, Stantec 1/25/2022

http://www.theglassshop.com/



